
From: Romero, Sonia (CI-StPaul)
To: Jack Cann
Cc: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul); Wiese, Angie (CI-StPaul); Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul); Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul);

Sass, Demetrius (CI-StPaul); Ferkinhoff, Lynne (CI-StPaul); Angela Wilhight; Malcolm P. Terry
Subject: RE: Letter Confirmation
Date: Thursday, October 27, 2022 3:22:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Good Afternoon All,

Confirming that the City Council Public Hearing on this matter will be continued from November 2nd

to November 9th.  Ms. Moermond’s recommendation will be forthcoming on Monday.
Best,
 

Sonia Romero,
Executive Assistant 
Rent Stabilization
Pronouns: she/her
Saint Paul City Council
320 City Hall, 15 W.Kellogg Blvd.
Saint Paul, MN 55102
P 651-266-8568
rentappeals@ci.stpaul.mn.us
www.StPaul.gov

 
 
 
 

From: Jack Cann <jcann@hjcmn.org> 
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2022 4:52 PM
To: Romero, Sonia (CI-StPaul) <Sonia.Romero@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: Letter Confirmation
 

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

 
Yes
 

From: Romero, Sonia (CI-StPaul) <Sonia.Romero@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2022 4:24 PM
To: Jack Cann <jcann@hjcmn.org>
Cc: Ferkinhoff, Lynne (CI-StPaul) <Lynne.Ferkinhoff@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Sass, Demetrius (CI-StPaul)
<Demetrius.Sass@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Wiese, Angie (CI-StPaul) <angie.wiese@ci.stpaul.mn.us>;
Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
<mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul) <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Angela
Wilhight <Angela.Wilhight@mpls.k12.mn.us>; Malcolm P. Terry <Mterry@Bernicklifson.com>
Subject: Letter Confirmation
 
Hi Mr. Cann,
Attached is the letter that Mr. Terry send out to us requesting that we move the public hearing date
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on Nov.2 to Nov. 9th.  Is the change of date okay with you?
 
Thank you,
 

Sonia Romero,
Executive Assistant 
Rent Stabilization
Pronouns: she/her
Saint Paul City Council
320 City Hall, 15 W.Kellogg Blvd.
Saint Paul, MN 55102
P 651-266-8568
rentappeals@ci.stpaul.mn.us
www.StPaul.gov
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